
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




���� �����	
� ������ ������ �����	��	������ ������ ����	������ � � � 	�� !!	"# $%�&# '(	!%()	*+'	*#  	%""		, - . �� /0123	42567	894	:;<<24	=>?@	A?	BCD>	EF?GHCEIJK=L	MNLOP =>?@	QAR?@AR?M=IOOIJKSLT	MNLOP =>?@	A?	BCD>	T>?UA@CTL=PSLBB	MNLOP/#V%�&#'(
TCUFWA?	MAC@W	AXX>HW	XYZZ	W>H[F\>	H>?@CZWC@	@]H>>	ZA\C@FA?W	A?	@]H>>	UFXX>H>?@ZCD>W	F?	TCUFWA?̂	EI_	


,%�!(	̀ 	�#%�(
NYH	F?\H>UFaZ>	@>Cb	RFZZ	]>Zc	dAY	F?	C?UAY@	AX	dAYH	aAC@	C?U	GF[>	dAY	@FcW	A?]AR	@A	cCUUZ>	AH	R]>H>	@A	GA_MAAD	A?ZF?>	AH	RCZD	Yc_	efghg	ij	klmmng	oefp	q	klmmng	okfjijr	osgritujvtlnr	o


w�,-	%�	w�xy0�.	����0z{|}	~��	~���
����	��������|��	}{�	{��}
�|}���	�	��|~~|}����	���|}�V��yx����,-V���y�.0	��������	���������	����	� ��¡¢��	£¤�¥	;¢��¦���¢�<�¤���¤	§¢£�����¢	:����¡����	3�¡¥̈	©6©̈	¡¢�	� ª���«�¡���¬	9££�¤�¢�	����	¤��	¤�¢�¡��	�®�¤¡	� ���¤�	�¢�� ��¢��®�¤¡	�¡¢���̄�¢�	¡¢�	�� ������	����	� �	¡¢�	�¢�¤���� ¤��¬		©¡��	 �	 ��¢	¡¤¤��¡�¬	622�	:5°§3§±§°1	�² ��¥�¢�	��	�¤�����	¡	ª¡¤¤��¤	£�¤ �	��	³́	�¡¦�¬:¡¢���̄�¢�	�¡�����	¡£��¤	���¤¦	 ��¬	







���������	
������
��������������� ���������� �!"#�����$�"%��&'( �)�*+",�
-./0123/4567487639�:;;2400


<=>?@A�BC=DD�EFGEH�CFG?I�CGJKGI=CLIG�=C�CFG�BC=IC�MDCFG?I�BF?DC�<=>?@A�L@>=EE?@=CGN�BC=DD�OG=I�D=EG�J=BHB�=C�=PPC?JGBQRDDGI?@A�M@P?@G�SMMH?@AB�CM�IGNLEG�?@TKGIBM@?@CGI=EC?M@BQUC?P?V?@A�GWCI=�F=@N�B=@?C?VGI�BC=C?M@B�DMI�BC=DD�=@NELBCMJGIBQ�XR�YRZ�IG@C�?D�[ML�=IG�GWKGI?G@E?@A\�MI�F=>G�SGG@�?@EM@C=EC�O?CF�BMJGM@G�OFM�?B�GWKGI?G@E?@A\�]R̂_XT̀aB[JKCMJBQ�=̂EE?@=CGN�ELBCMJGIB�J=[�L@J=BH�SLC�OG�=BHL@>=EE?@=CGN�ELBCMJGIB�CM�OG=I�=�J=BH�M@BFMIGQUBG�CFG�B=@?C?VGI�MI�O=BF�[MLI�F=@NB�SGDMIG�AGCC?@A[MLI�K=NNPGB�=@N�bcXBQZI[�CM�J=?@C=?@�def�DIMJ�MCFGI�ELBCMJGIB�=@N�BC=DDOFG@G>GI�KMBB?SPGQ( "%+ ��"�+%ghijklmj�nlo�plq�rsjtuj�vj�twtmj�xytx�zt{|ul}�iltxu�uxtkk�tmj�}lx�k|mux�mjurl}{jmuq�s|kjpotm{uq�lm�~jmx|k|j{�|}�mju~oj�uorrlmx��k�xyjmj�|u�t}�j�jmpj}~n�rsjtuj�~tss�������lo�uylos{��}lw�xytx�xyjmj�|u�|}yjmj}x�m|u��|}�tss�wtxjmurlmxu�t}{�mjstxj{�t~x|�|x|ju�zt{|ul}�iltxu�mjxt|}u�xyj�m|pyx�xl�{j}n�t~~juu�lm�ouj�lk�lom�j�o|r�j}x�lm�kt~|s|x|ju�xl�mj{o~j�m|u���
���l��s~lyls�t}{�lm��mopu���l�rtmx|~|rt}x��tn�vm|}p�lm�vj�o}{jm�xyj�|}ksoj}~j�lk�{mopu�lm�ts~lyls�wy|sj�l}�lom�vltxu�������u���ss�rjmul}u��oux�yt�j�t�����t}{�zt{|ul}�iltxu�uxml}psn�j}~lomtpju�wjtm|}p�xyj������z|}lmu��oux�wjtm�xyj|m�����������tx�tss�x|�ju�wyj}�}lx�|}�t�vltx�w|xy�xyj|m�rtmj}x�lm�potm{|t}��z|}lmu�o}{jm����z����wjtm�xyj|m�����tx�tss�x|�ju�����lo�w|ss�~l�rsn�w|xy�tss��j{jmtsq��xtxj�t}{�sl~ts�stwu���k�nlo�tmj�o}~sjtm�l}�stwu�rsjtuj��|u|x�www�vltx�j{�~l�����iltx|}p�|u�wjtxyjm�{jrj}{j}x���ss�mj}xjmu�t}{�pojuxuq�w|ss�yjj{�tss�wtm}|}pu�t}{�w|ss�mjxom}�xl�xyj�vltxylouj�tx�xyj�k|mux���u|p}�lk�uxlm�uq�y|py�w|}{uq�s|pyx}|}pq�xyo}{jm�lm�uj�jmj�wjtxyjm����lo�tmj�mjurl}u|vsj�klm�t}n�{t�tpj�lm�sluu�xl�xyj�vltxu��!��� �������tmj}x�lm��otm{|t}��oux�vj�l}u|xj�xl�uj}{�nlom�~y|s{�lox�l}�lom�vltxu���lo�{l�}lx�yt�j�xl�pl�lox�l}�xyj�wtxjm��ylwj�jm�wj�����uoppjux�nlo�uxtn�l}�u|xj�tu�nlo�tmj�mjurl}u|vsj�klm�xyj��|}lmu�wtxjm�utkjxn�t}{�ul~|ts�{|uxt}~|}p����z|}lmu�}lx�|}�xyj�ut�j�vltx�tu�xyj|m�rtmj}x�potm{|t}��oux�wjtm�xyj|m�����tx�tss�x|�ju����"�����"��+#�!��� ���zt{|ul}�iltxu�tsslwu��|}lmu�xytx�yt�j�~l�rsjxj{�lom� xyj�tv|s|xn�xl�mj}x�w|xyloxrtmj}xu�potm{|t}u�rmjuj}x���y|u�rmlpmt��mj�o|mju�~l�rsjx|}p�t�rt{{sj�urlmxu�utkjxn�~lomujq�wtx~y|}p�t�zt{|ul}�iltxu��|u��|{jlq�t}{�u|p}|}p�lom�mosju�t}{�wt|�jm���������� � ��¡��z¡� ����¡¢£¤�¥@?EHGISMEHGI�¦CQ§=N?BM@\�̈_�©ª«̀`=NJ?@¬J=N?BM@SM=CBQEMJ ¢£¤�¥@?EHGISMEHGI�¦CQ§=N?BM@\�̈_�©ª«̀`O?@AI=¬J=N?BM@SM=CBQEMJd®¢̄�£ªªT©ªª£ «®̀�̈�°I?CC?@AF=J�bP=EG§=N?BM@\�̈_�©ª«̀©SI?CC?@AF=J¬J=N?BM@SM=CBQEMJd®¢̄�£©®T£©©© £̀®̀�±PPG@�°P>NQ§=N?BM@\�̈_�©ª©d£J=IBF=PP¬J=N?BM@SM=CBQEMJd®¢̄�££¢T¢ªªª








MANDT PARK IMPROVEMENTS
FOR THE


CITY OF STOUGHTON
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


SHEET


A S S O C I A T E S®


Strand Associates, Inc.
910 West Wingra Drive
Madison, WI 53715
608-251-4843
www.strand.com


1CONTRACT: 1-2024


PROJECT LOCATION MAP
NO SCALE


AREA MAP
NO SCALE


MANDT PARK
PROJECT LOCATION


DRAWING LIST
SHEET NO. SHEET TITLE


1 TITLE SHEET
2 TYPICAL SECTIONS
3 PROJECT OVERVIEW
4 DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL PLAN


5-9 GRADING PLANS
10 RESTROOM FACILITY - FLOOR PLAN
11 SITE RESTORATION PLAN


CITY OF STOUGHTON
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


PRELIMINARY - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



MULTICORELINK:Typical Sections-Typical Sections

MULTICORELINK:Mandt Park_Overview Plan-Project Overview

MULTICORELINK:Mandt Park_Demo Plan-Demolition and Removal Plan

MULTICORELINK:Mandt Park_Grading Plans-MP Grading Plan 1

MULTICORELINK:Mandt Park_Grading Plans-MP Grading Plan 1

MULTICORELINK:A1.1-A1.1

MULTICORELINK:Mandt Park_Restoration Plan-Site Restoration Plan





VARIES 4'
2.0'


10.0'


2.0'


14.0'


5.0'5.0'


12.0' 12.0'


24.0'


2.5'2.5'


29.0'


12.0' 12.0'


24.0'


2.5'2.5'


29.0'


30.0' 30.0'


60.0'


2.5'2.5'


65.0'


BIORETENTION
SWALE SECTION


MULTI-USE PATH
TYPICAL SECTION


PARK DRIVE 2 AND PARK DRIVE 3
TYPICAL SECTION


PARK DRIVE 1
TYPICAL SECTION


DRIVE PARK 2 AND PARK DRIVE 3 PARKING AREA
TYPICAL SECTION


30-IN CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)


4-IN ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP.)
UPPER: 1 3/4-INCHES; 58-28LT MIX
LOWER: 2 1/4-INCHES; 58-28LT MIX


12-INCHES CRUSHED STONE AGGREGATE BASE
UPPER: 6-INCHES; 1 1/4-INCH DENSE GRADE
LOWER: 6-INCHES; 3-INCH DENSE GRADE


12-INCHES CRUSHED STONE AGGREGATE BASE
UPPER: 6-INCHES; 1 1/4-INCH DENSE GRADE
LOWER: 6-INCHES; 3-INCH DENSE GRADE


4-IN ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP.)
UPPER: 1 3/4-INCHES; 58-28LT MIX
LOWER: 2 1/4-INCHES; 58-28LT MIX


4-IN ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP.)
UPPER: 1 3/4-INCHES; 58-28LT MIX
LOWER: 2 1/4-INCHES; 58-28LT MIX


12-INCHES CRUSHED STONE AGGREGATE BASE
UPPER: 6-INCHES; 1 1/4-INCH DENSE GRADE
LOWER: 6-INCHES; 3-INCH DENSE GRADE


30-IN CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)


30-IN CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)


4-IN ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP.)
UPPER: 1 3/4-INCHES; 58-28LT MIX
LOWER: 2 1/4-INCHES; 58-28LT MIX


12-INCHES CRUSHED STONE AGGREGATE BASE
UPPER: 6-INCHES; 1 1/4-INCH DENSE GRADE
LOWER: 6-INCHES; 3-INCH DENSE GRADE


TURF SURFACE OVER
SHOULDER FOOTPRINT


BASIN NWL
ELEV. VARIES


BASIN FOOTPRINT
ELEV. VARIES


6-IN MIN. TOPSOIL LAYER ON
ALL TURF SURFACES (TYP.)


6-IN MIN. TOPSOIL LAYER ON
ALL TURF SURFACES (TYP.)


6-IN MIN. TOPSOIL LAYER ON
ALL TURF SURFACES (TYP.)


18.0' 12.0' 12.0' 18.0'
PARKING STALL LENGTH


(EXCL CURB)
PARKING STALL LENGTH


(EXCL CURB)
DRIVE LANE


(ALLEY)
DRIVE LANE


(ALLEY)


DRIVE LANE DRIVE LANE DRIVE LANE DRIVE LANE


B-B (BACK OF CURB WIDTH)B-B (BACK OF CURB WIDTH)


B-B (BACK OF CURB WIDTH)


TOTAL PAVEMENT WIDTH


TOTAL PAVEMENT WIDTH TOTAL PAVEMENT WIDTH


TOTAL
PAVEMENT


WIDTH


2.0%2.0% 2.0% 2.0%


2.0% 2.0% 2.0%


2.0%


4:1
MAX


2.0%


4:1


MAX


2.0%


4:1


2.0%


4:1


2.0%2.0%


4:1
MAX


2.0%


4:1
MAX


2.0%


4:1
MAX


2.0%
2.0%


5-FOOT WIDE SAFETY
EDGE ALONG BOTH SIDES
OF PATH (TYP.)


4:1
MAX


GRADING TO TIE INTO
YAHARA RIVERBANK
IMPROVEMENTSVARIES MAX


2.0%
MAX2:1


MAX
2:1


MAX


4:1


MAX


ENGINEERED SOIL


FOOTPRINT OF BIORETENTION
SWALE TO BE VEGETATED
WITH HERBACEOUS PLUGS


4-INCHES CRUSHED STONE
BASE COURSE BELOW
SIDEWALK AREAS (TYP.)


5-IN CONCRETE SIDEWALK
(6-IN IN RAMP OR DRIVEWAY LOCATIONS)


6.0'


2.0%
2.0%


SIDEWALK
(WHERE
SHOWN)


T
Y


P
IC


A
L 


S
E


C
T


IO
N


S


2


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS







POSTPOST


UT


UT


UT


GUY
GUY


UT


UT


WV


UT


WV


UT


UT


UT


POST


POST


GUY


WV


POST
POST


O
H


G


G
G


SS


SS


SS


SS


G


G


W
W


W
W


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


OH


W


W


W


W


WW
W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


SS


SS


SS
SS


G


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SA
N


SAN


SAN


SS


G
O
H


O
H


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


E E
E


E


E


W


SS
SS


SS


O
H


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


W


W


W


W


UT


UT UT


WVWV


UT


GV


SS


SS


W
W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
P


R
O


JE
C


T
 O


V
E


R
V


IE
W


3


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS


STOUGHTON YOUTH
HOCKEY CENTER


MANDT PARKWAY


MANDT PARKWAY


M
AN


DT
 P


AR
KW


AY


STOUGHTON
WWTF


S 
FO


U
R


TH
 S


TR
EE


T


TRACTOR PULL


GRAND STANDS


PICKLEBALL
COURTS


LI
VE


ST
O


CK
 B


LD
G


.


LI
VE


ST
O


CK
 B


LD
G


.
W


AS
H 


PA
D


STOUGHTON AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT


BUS BARN


YAHARA RIVER
YAHARA RIVER
YAHARA RIVERRESTROOM FACILITY


FUTURE
40 STALL PARKING LOT
EXPANSION


RETAINING WALL


6" CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP.)


10' ASPHALT
SHARED-USE
TRAIL (TYP.)


PARK ENTRY SIGN (ADD)


PARKING LOT AND ACCESS
IMPROVEMENTS (TYP.)


BIO-INFILTRATION
BASIN(TYP.)


KAYAK LAUNCH


NODE A


NODE C


NODE B EXISTING PEDESTRIAN
BRIDGE


NODE D
NODE E


KAYAK LAUNCH


10' CONCRETE
SHARED-USE TRAIL (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

25



AutoCAD SHX Text

50



AutoCAD SHX Text

100







POSTPOST


UT


UT


UT


GUY
GUY


UT


UT


WV


UT


WV


UT


UT


UT


POST


POST


GUY


WV


POST
POST


O
H


G


G
G


SS


SS


SS


SS


G


G


W
W


W
W


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


OH


W


W


W


W


WW
W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


SS


SS


SS
SS


G


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SA
N


SAN


SAN


SS


G
O
H


O
H


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


E E
E


E


E


W


SS
SS


SS


O
H


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


W


W


W


W


UT


UT UT


WVWV


UT


GV


SS


SS


W
W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
D


E
M


O
LI


T
IO


N
 A


N
D


 R
E


M
O


V
A


L 
P


LA
N


4


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS


DEMOLISH
BASEBALL FIELD.
REMOVE FENCING
AND BACKSTOP.


PARKING LOT
REMOVAL


PARKING LOT
REMOVAL


PARKING LOT REMOVAL


PATH/SIDEWALK REMOVAL


TRAILER RAMP REMOVAL


LIMITS OF MANDT
PARKWAY REMOVAL


PATH REMOVAL


PATH REMOVAL


STREET REMOVAL
FOR NEW
ENTRANCE


STREET REMOVAL FOR
ABANDONMENT OF
EXISTING PARK ENTRANCE


STREET REMOVAL FOR
ABANDONMENT OF EXISTING
FOURTH STREET/MANDT
PARKWAY INTERSECTION


PARKING LOT
REMOVAL


STOUGHTON YOUTH
HOCKEY CENTER


MANDT PARKWAY


MANDT PARKWAY


M
AN


DT
 P


AR
KW


AY


STOUGHTON
WWTF


YAHARA RIVER
S 


FO
U


R
TH


 S
TR


EE
T


BASEBALL
FIELD


TRACTOR PULL


GRAND STANDS


PICKLEBALL
COURTS


LI
VE


ST
O


CK
 B


LD
G


.


LI
VE


ST
O


CK
 B


LD
G


.
W


AS
H 


PA
D


STOUGHTON AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT


BUS BARN



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

25



AutoCAD SHX Text

50



AutoCAD SHX Text

100







UT


UT


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W
W


SSSS


SS


SS


SS


SS


SS


SSSS


SS


G


G


G


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SANSAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN


SS
SS


SS
SS


SS
SS


SS
SS


SS


SS


SS


SS


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


W


W


UT


UT UT


WV
WV


GV


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


27
+0


0
28


+0
0


29
+0


0


30+00 30+2130+21


31
+0


0
32


+0
0


33
+0


0


10+00 11+00 12+00


13+00


14+00


10+00


11+00


12+00


13+00


14+00


15+00


PC
: 1


2+
29


.3
9


841


842
843


844


84
1


842


843


84
4


84
0


83
9 84


0
83


9


84
0


83
8


83
984


184
2


838
839


84
083


8
83


9


844


840


841


842


843


84
0


84
1


84
2


84
3


84
4


845


84
6


847


848


84
2


84
3


84
2


84
3


846


840 839


841


840


84
1


838


839


840


840


847


845
843


844


846


847


848
846


845


844


844


843


842


841


841


842 842
842


841


840


84
0


840


840


840


84
1


843


842


84
1


845


846


846


847


846


845


844


843


844


844


841


840


839


843


842


841


840


839


84
6


845


840


PC
: 1


0+
31


.9
7


PC
: 1


1+
77


.17


PC
: 1


3+
52


.8
4


PC
: 1


4+
67


.1
8


PT
: 1


1+
55


.38


PT
: 1


2+
79


.0
4


PT
: 1


4+
34


.7
8


PC: 29+46.54


PT
: 2


9+
92


.8
8


PC
: 3


0+
48


.8
8


PT: 30+95.22


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
G


R
A


D
IN


G
 P


LA
N


 - 
1


5


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS


PARK DRIVE 1


PA
R


K
 D


R
IV


E 
2


PA
R


K
 D


R
IV


E 
3


S 
FO


U
R


TH
 S


TR
EE


T


YAHARA RIVER


MANDT PARKWAY (DEMO)


PROPOSED
CONTOUR (TYP.)


PARK ENTRANCE
FUTURE PHASE
IMPROVEMENTS (TYP.)


RESTROOM FACILITY


ADA ACCESSIBLE
KAYAK LAUNCH


NODE A


ADA ACCESSIBLE ROUTE


10' CONCRETE
SHARED-USE TRAIL (TYP.)


BIO-INFILTRATION
BASIN (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

40







POST
POST


UT


UT


WV


UT


WV


GUY


WVE


SS


SS


SS


SS


W
W


W
W


W
W


W
W


W
W


W


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN


W
E


E E
E


E E
E


E


E


E


E
E


E


W


W


W


W


21+0022+0023+0024+00


25
+0


0
26


+0
0


27
+0


0


33
+0


0
34


+0
0


35
+0


0
36


+0
0


37
+0


0


14+00


15
+0


0
16


+0
0


17
+0


0
18


+0
0


PT: 14+65.01


845


850


844
846


847


848


849


84
5


84
4


84
6


84
7


84
8


84
9


844


845


846


847


848


849


847


848


85
5


85
1


85
2


85
3


85
4


85
6


855


852
853
854
856
857
858


850


84
7


84
8


84
7


84
8


847


845
844


84
2


84
3


846


847


848


849


851
850 84


7848


849


846


847


848


849


85
0


84
884


9


850
851


852
853


854


850


848


849


851


846


84
6


845


85
0


84
8


84
9


85
1


85
2


850


847


847


847


848


849


850


855


847


848


849


851


852


853


854


856


85
7


85
0851


851


850


849


848


846


847


848


849


846


847


845


845


844


844
845


846


846


848


847


847


846


845


847


846


84
5


84
6


85
5


854


85
6


85
5


85
4


85
3


85
2


84
8


84
9


848


852


PC
: 2


4+
11


.0
2


PT: 24+61.29


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
G


R
A


D
IN


G
 P


LA
N


 - 
2


6


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS


STOUGHTON YOUTH
HOCKEY CENTERPA


R
K


 D
R


IV
E 


1


PA
R


K
 D


R
IV


E 
2


PA
R


K
 D


R
IV


E 
3


PARK DRIVE 3


PA
R


K
 D


R
IV


E 
1


S 
FO


U
R


TH
 S


TR
EE


T


PARK DRIVE 3


FUTURE PHASE
IMPROVEMENTS (TYP.)


6' CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP.)


10' ASPHALT
SHARED-USE TRAIL (TYP.)


ASPHALT PARKING LOT
AND ACCESS ROUTE -
SEE TYPICAL
SECTIONS (TYP.)


PROPOSED
CONTOUR (TYP.)


BIO-INFILTRATION
BASIN (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

40







POST
POST UT


WV


WV


POST


POST


E


G
G


G
G


G


SS


SS


SS


SS


SS


SS


SS


SS


SS
SS


SS


G


G


GGG


OH OH OH OH


E


E


E E
E


E E
E


E


E


E


E
E


E


W


W


W


W


20+0021+0022+0023+0024+00


25
+0


0


36
+0


0
37


+0
0


37
+1


2


17
+0


0
18


+0
0


19
+0


0
19


+8
5


850


849 84
9


849


85
5


85
1


85
2


85
3


85
4


855


852
853
854
856
857
858


850


84
7


84
8


84
7


84
8


851


850 84
7848


849


845
844


846


847


848


849


85
0


84
884


9


850
851


852
853


854


850


848


849


851


846


84
6


845


84
5


84
6


84
7


85
0851


851


85
5


854


85
5


85
4


85
3


85
2


845


846


84
7


84
8


84
8


84
9


848


844


852


PC
: 2


4+
11


.0
2


PT: 24+61.29


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
G


R
A


D
IN


G
 P


LA
N


 - 
3


7


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS


MANDT PARKWAY


STOUGHTON YOUTH
HOCKEY CENTER


PA
R


K
 D


R
IV


E 
1


PA
R


K
 D


R
IV


E 
2


PA
R


K
 D


R
IV


E 
3


PARK DRIVE 3


FUTURE PHASE
IMPROVEMENTS (TYP.)


10' ASPHALT
SHARED-USE TRAIL (TYP.)


ASPHALT PARKING LOT
AND ACCESS ROUTE - SEE
TYPICAL SECTIONS (TYP.)


PROPOSED
CONTOUR (TYP.)


6' CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP.)


RETAINING WALL (TYP.)


BIO-INFILTRATION
BASIN (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

40







UT


W
W


W


W


W
W


WW
W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN


SA
N


SA
N


E


E


E


E


E
E


E


E


E


E


SAN
SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


WV
WV


UT


SS


SS


SS


SS


SS


SS
SS


SS


W
W


W
W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


15
+0


0


15+00


16+00


17+00


18+00


19+00


20+00


83
7


836


83
7837


83
7


83
8


83
6


83
7


83
8


837


838


839


838


838


838


838


838


839


839


837


836


839


PC
: 1


4+
67


.1
8


PC
: 1


5+
61


.8
1


PC
: 1


6+
15


.3
7


PC
: 1


7+
61


.5
1


PC
: 1


8+
54


.2
9


PC
: 1


9+
42


.8
6


PT
: 1


4+
34


.7
8


PT
: 1


5+
30


.1
5 PT


: 1
6+


10
.0


7


PT
: 1


7+
21


.9
5


PT
: 1


8+
05


.5
7


PT
: 1


9+
06


.8
3


PT
: 2


0+
21


.6
4


PT: 14+78.84


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
G


R
A


D
IN


G
 P


LA
N


 - 
4


8


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS


YAHARA RIVER


MANDT PARKWAY (DEMO)10' ASPHALT
SHARED-USE TRAIL (TYP.)


PROPOSED
CONTOUR (TYP.)


NODE B


NODE C
NODE D



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

40







G
U
Y


G
U
Y


U
T


U
T


U
T


U
T


PO
ST


PO
ST


OH
OH


OH


G
G


G


G
W


W
W


W


W


W


W


W


W
W


W


W


W


W


W


W
W


W


W


W


W


SAN
SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SS


SS


SS


SS


G


G G G


OH


OH


OH
OH


OH
OH


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E
E


E


OH
OH


OH
OH


U
T


SAN


SAN


13
+9


8
14


+0
0


15+00


16
+0


0
17


+0
0


17
+6


3


10+00


11+00


12+00 13+00


13
+9


8


19
+0


0


20
+0


0


21
+0


0
22


+0
0


22
+3


0


PC
: 1


0+
74


.4
8


PT
: 1


1+
01


.8
7


PC
: 1


3+
17


.0
6


PT: 13+83.03


837


837


836


837
837


83
7


83
7


836 837


836837


838
83


8


838


838


837


838


836
837
838


83
7 83
6


83
7


837


83
8


838


83
7


83
8


83
9


83
8


838


837


838


83
9 83


9


83
7


83
6


83
6


83
6


837


PC: 19+42.86


PC: 20+48.53


PT: 19+06.83


PT: 20+21.64


PT: 21+24.17


PC: 14+12.87


PT
: 1


4+
78


.8
4


PC
: 1


5+
61


.8
4


PT: 16+27.81


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
G


R
A


D
IN


G
 P


LA
N


 - 
5


9


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS


YA
H


A
R


A
 R


IV
ER


MANDT PARKWAY


M
AN


DT
 P


AR
KW


AY
(D


EM
O


)


10' ASPHALT
SHARED-USE TRAIL (TYP.)


ASPHALT PARKING LOT
AND ACCESS ROUTE - SEE
TYPICAL SECTIONS (TYP.)


PROPOSED
CONTOUR (TYP.)


NODE D


NODE E


ADA ACCESSIBLE ROUTE


KAYAK LAUNCH


BIO-INFILTRATION
BASIN (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

40







R
E


S
T


R
O


O
M


 F
A


C
IL


IT
Y


 - 
 F


LO
O


R
 P


LA
N


10
 


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


A S S O C I A T E S®


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
M


E
N


T
S


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

2'



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

8'



AutoCAD SHX Text

FUTURE ADDITION



AutoCAD SHX Text

XXX



AutoCAD SHX Text

MECHANICAL CHASE



AutoCAD SHX Text

104



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNISEX RR



AutoCAD SHX Text

102



AutoCAD SHX Text

OVERHANG (TYP)



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE PATIO



AutoCAD SHX Text

101B



AutoCAD SHX Text

101A



AutoCAD SHX Text

DRINKING FOUNTAINS, TYP. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'-0"



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'-0"



AutoCAD SHX Text

12'-0"



AutoCAD SHX Text

12'-0"



AutoCAD SHX Text

K-6719



AutoCAD SHX Text

BANNON



AutoCAD SHX Text

C_SINKS



AutoCAD SHX Text

CAST IRON



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNISEX RR



AutoCAD SHX Text

103



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNISEX RR



AutoCAD SHX Text

105



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNISEX RR



AutoCAD SHX Text

106



AutoCAD SHX Text

BENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

BENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

BENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

BENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE SIDEWALK, TYP. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

01/XX/22







POSTPOST


UT


UT


UT


GUY
GUY


UT


UT


WV


UT


WV


UT


UT


UT


POST


POST


GUY


WV


POST
POST


O
H


G


G
G


SS


SS


SS


SS


G


G


W
W


W
W


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


OH


W


W


W


W


WW
W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


SS


SS


SS
SS


G


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SA
N


SAN


SAN


SS


G
O
H


O
H


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


E E
E


E


E


W


SS
SS


SS


O
H


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


W


W


W


W


UT


UT UT


WVWV


UT


GV


SS


SS


W
W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


LEGEND:


STANDARD CONCRETE


COLORED CONCRETE


ASPHALT


TURF RESTORATION/LANDSCAPING


BIO-INFILTRATION BASIN


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
S


IT
E


 R
E


S
T


O
R


A
T


IO
N


 P
LA


N


11


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS


STOUGHTON YOUTH
HOCKEY CENTER


MANDT PARKWAY


MANDT PARKWAY


M
AN


DT
 P


AR
KW


AY


STOUGHTON
WWTF


S 
FO


U
R


TH
 S


TR
EE


T


TRACTOR PULL


GRAND STANDS


PICKLEBALL
COURTS


LI
VE


ST
O


CK
 B


LD
G


.


LI
VE


ST
O


CK
 B


LD
G


.
W


AS
H 


PA
D


STOUGHTON AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT


BUS BARN


YAHARA RIVER
YAHARA RIVER
YAHARA RIVERRESTROOM FACILITY


FUTURE
40 STALL PARKING LOT
EXPANSION


RETAINING WALL


6" CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP.)


10' ASPHALT
SHARED-USE
TRAIL (TYP.)


PARK ENTRY SIGN (ADD)


PARKING LOT AND ACCESS
IMPROVEMENTS (TYP.)


KAYAK LAUNCH


NODE A


NODE C


NODE B EXISTING PEDESTRIAN
BRIDGE


NODE D
NODE E


KAYAK LAUNCH


10' CONCRETE
SHARED-USE TRAIL (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

25



AutoCAD SHX Text

50



AutoCAD SHX Text

100







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


1 Mobilization and Administration 1 LS 160,000.00$ 160,000.00$


2 Common Excavation 1 LS 150,000.00$ 150,000.00$


3 Embankment Fill (Hauled In) 100 CY 20.00$ 2,000.00$


4 Undercut Excavation 1,000 CY 20.00$ 20,000.00$


5 Undercut Backfill 2,000 TN 20.00$ 40,000.00$


6 Site Clearing, Stripping, and Removals 1 LS 25,000.00$ 25,000.00$


7 Traffic Control 1 LS 5,000.00$ 5,000.00$


8 Erosion Control 1 LS 8,000.00$ 8,000.00$


9 Turbidity Barrier 200 LF 50.00$ 10,000.00$


10 4-IN Asphalt Pavement - Parking Areas 2,800 TN 100.00$ 280,000.00$


11 12-IN Crushed Stone Base Course - Parking Areas 8,650 TN 20.00$ 173,000.00$


12 30-IN Concrete Curb and Gutter 4,400 LF 25.00$ 110,000.00$


13 Concrete Flume 5 EA 1,000.00$ 5,000.00$


14 Truncated Dome Detectable Warning Field 425 SF 40.00$ 17,000.00$


15 3-IN Asphalt Pavement - Trail 220 TN 100.00$ 22,000.00$


16 9-IN Crushed Stone Base Course - Trail 700 TN 20.00$ 14,000.00$


17 5-IN Concrete Sidewalk 11,000 SF 8.00$ 88,000.00$


18 Retaining Wall 600 VSF 40.00$ 24,000.00$


19 Pavement Markings and Signage 1 LS 25,000.00$ 25,000.00$


20 4-FT DIA. Storm Sewer Manhole 10 EA 3,000.00$ 30,000.00$


21 3-FT DIA. Storm Catch Basin 12 EA 2,000.00$ 24,000.00$


22 2-FT x 3-FT Inlet 6 EA 2,500.00$ 15,000.00$


23 24-IN RCP AEW with Gate and Cutoff Wall 2 EA 3,150.00$ 6,300.00$


24 24-IN RCP Storm Sewer 850 LF 100.00$ 85,000.00$


25 15-IN RCP Storm Sewer 850 LF 70.00$ 59,500.00$


26 Stormwater Management / Treatment 2,000 SY 50.00$ 100,000.00$


27 Remove / Abandon  Existing Storm Sewer 1 LS 5,000.00$ 5,000.00$


28 6-IN Concrete Trail or Sidewalk 13,400 SF 9.00$ 120,600.00$


29 6-IN Colored Concrete Trail or Sidewalk 1,300 SF 12.00$ 15,600.00$


30 18-IN Concrete Ribbon Curb 350 LF 40.00$ 14,000.00$


31 Adjust Existing Sanitary Sewer Manhole 3 EA 1,000.00$ 3,000.00$


32 Natural Stone Retaining Walls - Node A (Kayak Launch) 1 LS 15,000.00$ 15,000.00$


33 Natural Stone Retaining Walls - Node B 1 LS 25,000.00$ 25,000.00$


River Walk Improvements


MANDT PARK - PHASE 1 IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


PRELIMINARY OPINION OF PROBABLE PROJECT COST
Construction Contract


General


Stormwater Improvements


Parking Improvements







34 Natural Stone Retaining Walls - Node C (Bridge) 1 LS 20,000.00$ 20,000.00$


35 Natural Stone Retaining Walls - Node D 1 LS 25,000.00$ 25,000.00$


36 Natural Stone Retaining Walls - Node E (Kayak Launch) 1 LS 15,000.00$ 15,000.00$


37 Paddlecraft Launch Dock and Abutment 2 EA 50,000.00$ 100,000.00$


38 Restroom / Concession Facility 1 LS 400,000.00$ 400,000.00$


39 Sewer and Water Service Lines 1 LS 10,000.00$ 10,000.00$


40 Electrical Service 1 LS 10,000.00$ 10,000.00$


41 Decorative Entry Sign 1 LS 30,000.00$ 30,000.00$


42 Lighting - Decorative Light Pole, Fixture, and Base 8 EA 11,500.00$ 92,000.00$


43 Lighting - Standard Bollard and Base 12 EA 2,000.00$ 24,000.00$


44 Lighting - Standard Lightpole, Fixture, and Base 20 EA 5,500.00$ 110,000.00$


45 Electric Utility Service Allowance 1 LS 10,000.00$ 10,000.00$


46 Electrical Improvements (Panel, conduit, wire, etc.) 1 LS 150,000.00$ 150,000.00$


47 Landscaping - Plantings, Bark Mulch, Stone Seating, and
Decorative Aggregate


1 LS 70,000.00$ 70,000.00$


48 Turf Restoration - 6" Topsoil, Seed, Fertilizer, and Erosion
Control Mat (Class I, Urban Type B)


7,000 SY 5.00$ 35,000.00$


49 Turf Restoration - Agrecol Sod System (6" Hauled-in Topsoil) 300 SY 60.00$ 18,000.00$


50 River Rock Revetment (Riprap) 300 SY 140.00$ 42,000.00$


2,857,000.00$


143,000.00$
3,000,000.00$


Opinion of Probable Construction Cost


Contingency (5%)
Total Including Contingency


Site Restoration


Restroom / Concession Facility


Lighting and Electrical





		Mandt Park Phase 1 - Preliminary Drawings

		Sheets and Views

		1 Title

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		2 Typical Sections

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		3 Project Overview

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		4 Demolition and Removal Plan

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		5 MP Grading Plan 1

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		6 MP Grading Plan 2

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		7 MP Grading Plan 3

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		8 MP Grading Plan 4

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		9 MP Grading Plan 5

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		10 Restroom Facility - Floor Plan



		Sheets and Views

		11 Site Restoration Plan

		Plot







		Mandt Park Phase 1 - Preliminary OPCC










WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
February 21, 2022 
8:00 AM 
Virtual Meeting  
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Jamie Patrick, Brandon Holstein, Pete Manley, Alex DeSmidt, 
Bob Diebel, and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
 
Guests: Al Waller, Tony King, Mark Hale, Janice Kellogg, Phil Caravello, Dan Hanson, John 
Bottoroff, Tim Swadley, and Laura Davis 
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:04 am.  
 
2. Approval of the January 24, 2022 Minutes 
Motion by Manley and seconded by Patrick to approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
3. Public Comment 
None 
 
4. Communications  
Glynn gave an update on the developments of grants, and upcoming permitting and Mandt Park 
meetings.  
 
New Business 
 
5. Tyler Leeper, Madison Boats Facility (Discussion) 
Item tabled. 
 
 
6. Future Agenda Items  
30% Design for Mandt Park 
Tyler Leeper – Madison Boats 
Bend, OR Parks & Recreation Park Operations   
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Manley and seconded by Diebel at 8:30 am. Motion carried unanimously.  


 








 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the River and Trails Task Force Committee of 
the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as 
indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


Meeting of the: AD HOC WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE 
Date & Time: Monday, March 21, 2022 at 8:00 am 
Location: Virtual, Please use the information below to join the meeting. 
Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84940834998?pwd=M1dHVm04NGtsOFB4bDVPZHp2WUc5QT0
9  
 
Meeting ID: 849 4083 4998 
Passcode: 022092 
One tap mobile 
+13017158592,,84940834998#,,,,*022092# US (Washington DC) 
+13126266799,,84940834998#,,,,*022092# US (Chicago) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
Meeting ID: 849 4083 4998 
Passcode: 022092 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdjwZcR2qv  
 
Access Code: 290-936-861  
 
Members: Bob Diebel, Jamie Patrick, Mark Landgraf, Brandon Holstein, Matt Dregne, Regina 
Hirsch, Vik Malling, Alex DeSmidt, Gary Schutte, Pete Manley, Parks & Recreation Director 
Dan Glynn 
 
CC: Tim Swadley, Leadership Team, Council Members, Stoughton Newspapers, Sarah 
Monette, Gary Lacy, Rich Albright 


 
  



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84940834998?pwd=M1dHVm04NGtsOFB4bDVPZHp2WUc5QT09

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84940834998?pwd=M1dHVm04NGtsOFB4bDVPZHp2WUc5QT09

https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdjwZcR2qv





Item #   CALL TO ORDER 
1   Call to Order 
 
2   Approval of the February 21, 2022 Minutes  
 
3   Public Comment Period 


• If you would like to speak during the public comment period, 
please fill out the form and submit it by 7:30 am on February 21, 
2022, http://speak.cityofstoughton.com     


 
4   Communications   
   Future Meeting Format – Virtual or Hybrid   
     
Item #   OLD BUSINESS      
5 Tyler Leeper, Madison Boats (Discussion) 
 
Item #   NEW BUSINESS 
6 Mandt Park – Phase I Improvements 30% Design Review (Discussion)  
 
7 Future Agenda Items     
      
   ADJOURNMENT 



http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/



